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; lOA. M IFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

D lOB. DATED ( 13) 

CODE 

lEI The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers o is extended, lEI 'IS not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 

(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer su bmitted; 


or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED ATTHE PLACE 
DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRI(JIR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment your desire to change an offe, 
already submitted, such.chang", may be made.by teleQram, OJ letter, Plovided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendmen,t, ~nd IS received prior to the opemng hour and date spetltied. , 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (If required) 

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE uRDER I~ IS~UED PURSUANTTu: (Specityautnority) THE CHANGES ~I:TFORTH IN IIEM 14 AHE MADE IN THE CON ,RACT UHDER 
NO. IN ITEM lOA. 

n 
Dn 

B. 
appropriation date, etc. ) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANTTO THE AUTHORITY OFFAR 43.103(b). 
THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECTTHE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, 

c. THIS ~uPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANTTO AUTHORITY OF: 

OTHER (Specity type ofmodification o,nd authority! 

E.IMPORTANT: Contractor [] is not, o is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 

14. DESCRIPTION OFAMENDMENT/MODIFICAtlON ( Organized by UCF sectum headings, inclUding salicitationkantract subject matter where feasible.) 

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or lOA, a5 heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

15A. NAME AND IfTLE Of SIGNER (lype &r print) 16A. NAME AND", Lt uF CUN, RACTING OFHcER (Iype orprmt! 

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

(Signature ofperson authorized to sign! 

15(, DATE SIGNw 166. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

(Signature ofContracting Officer) 

116C. DATE SIGNED 
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1. 	 Amendment 00011 is hereby incorporated into solicitation SP31 00-09-B-5002 and shall become a part of 
any resultant contract. 

2. 	 The following is a response to contractor submitted questions: 

QUESTION 1: 1$ Base Bid Item #1 to include the labor costs associated with installing the levelers, seals 

and bumpers or jiJst the cost of the equipment itself? 

ANSWER 1: Base Bid Item #1 includes labor costs associated wi installing the levelers, seals and 

bumpers. 


QUESTION 2: Droes the conduit that will come from panel Z1 01 to the new levelers need to be run all 

the way to the underside of the roof and then across? 

ANSWER 2: Yes. 


QUESTION 3: .A/re we to supply temporary toilet facilities for this project? 

ANSWER 3: Refer to Spec 01500, Sec 1.3. 


QUESTION 4: Where is the construction dumpster to be placed? 

QUESTION 5: Will there be a laydown area assigned, if so where? 

ANSWER 4 & 5: The dumpster and the lay-down area can be in the grassy area immediately to the 

west of the work 'area and a minimum of 33 feet away from the building. The contractor will be 

responsible for returning the grass to the same condition as they found it at the beginning of the project. 

If they need a job (office) trailer on site, there is an abandoned parking/storage area across the street 

and up the hill tal the north of the building. 


3. 	 The closing dateifor submission of bids shall remain as MAY 13, 2009, 2:00 PM LOCAL TIME. 

END OF AMENDMENT 0001 


